Lisa Lenentine

From: Joni Rohloff <Joni.Rohloff@agent.ufa.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Lisa Lenentine

Subject: Valleyview Ag Society

Good day Lisa,
We would like to inquire if the MD of Greenview would be willing to direct funds through them as an intermediary
upon completion of the Ag Plex project partnering with NAF?

NAF would like to set up a time with the three of us to discuss moving forward with the Valleyview Ag Society Arena
Flow Through Fund to enable tax receipts for potential supporters.

Thank you.

Joni Rohloff
Valleyview Petroleum Agency
UFA Co-operative Limited

D: (780) 524-3140
Email: joni.rohloff@agent.ufa.com

UFA.com
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